Agenda ltem 4.4

MEMORANDUM

TO: Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Joy Stover, Commission Clerk

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 4.4 — Consideration and Approval of 2016 LAFCo Regular
Meeting Calendar

DATE: October 28, 2015 for the Meeting of November 5, 2015

Pursuant to the Butte Local Agency Formation Commission Bylaws, the Commission shall meet
on the first Thursday of each month unless the Commission approves an alternate schedule by
a majority vote.

The proposed 2016 meeting calendar that has been submitted has no conflicts with the
CALAFCO Staff Workshop and the Annual CALAFCO Conference dates for 2016.

The CALAFCO Staff Workshop will be held March 30 - April 1, 2016. The Staff Workshop
coincides with the March 31, 2016 LAFCO approved holiday: Cesar Chavez Day.

ACTION RECOMMENDED AND REQUESTED: Consider and Approve the 2016 LAFCo
Regular Meeting Calendar

Attachments: 2016 DRAFT LAFCo Calendar
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O LAFCO Monthly Meetings ¢

Holidays - Office Closed

< Jan. 1-New Years Day

e Jan. 18 - Martin Luther King, Jr.
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¢+ Feb. 15 - President's Day

¢+ Mar. 31 - Cesar Chavez Day
% May 30 - Memorial Day

+¢+ July 4 - Independence Day
¢+ Sept. 5 - Labor Day

« Nov. 11 — Veteran's Day

¢+ Nov. 24 & 25 - Thanksgiving
+«+ Dec. 26 — Christmas Holiday

Staff CALAFCO Workshop

= Mar.30-Apr.1

Annual CALAFCO Conference

% Oct.26-28




